

COMMISSION FOR BASIC SYSTEMS  
OPEN PROGRAMME AREA GROUP ON INTEGRATED OBSERVING SYSTEMSINTER-PROGRAMME EXPERT TEAM ON SATELLITE UTILIZATION AND  
PRODUCTS

ITEM: 1

FIFTH SESSION

Original: ENGLISH

GENEVA, SWITZERLAND, 11 – 13 FEBRUARY 2019

**PROVISIONAL DRAFT AGENDA**

<b>MONDAY, 11 February 2019</b>		
		<i>Approx. Time + Discussion</i>
9:00	<b>1. ORGANIZATION OF THE SESSION</b>	10'
9:10	<b>2. IPET-SUP CHAIR'S REPORT</b>	5' + 5'
9:20	<b>3. GUIDANCE FROM THE CHAIR OF OPAG-IOS</b>	5' + 5'
9:30	<b>4. ACTION REVIEW AND RELEVANT MEETINGS</b>	15'
	<b>5. PREPARING USERS TO NEW GENERATION SATELLITES</b>	
9:45	5.1 WMO Space Programme and activities to prepare users of next generation satellites (SATURN, PAG, Training, Awareness) ( <b>WMO Secretariat, Werner Balogh</b> )	10' + 5'
10:00	<i>Coffee break</i>	
10:30	5.2 MTG, Metop-SG, Copernicus Status ( <b>Sally Wannop</b> )	10' + 5'
10:45	5.3 Aeolus Mission ( <b>Stephen English</b> )	10' + 5'
11:00	5.4 CubeSats: TROPICS ( <b>Ralf Bennartz, Bill Blackwell</b> – remote or presented by <b>Stephen English</b> )	10' + 5'
11:15	5.5 Preparations for Korea's GK-2A satellite ( <b>Jae-Dong Jang</b> )	10' + 5'
11:30	5.6 User readiness for NOAA satellites ( <b>Natalia Donoho</b> )	10' + 5'
11:45	5.7 User readiness for CMA FY-3D and FY-2H satellites ( <b>Xiang Fang</b> )	10' + 5'
12:00	<b>Discussions</b>	10'
	<b>6. DATA EXCHANGE AND DISSEMINATION</b>	
12:10	6.1 Region I (Africa) ( <b>Mariane Diop-Kane</b> )	10' + 5'
12:25	6.2 Joint meeting of RA II WIGOS project and RA V TT-SU ( <b>Jae-Dong Jang</b> )	5' + 5'
12:35	6.3 Regional survey on the use of satellite data for RA II and V ( <b>Shiro Omori</b> )	5' + 5'
12:45	6.4 Report about AOMSUC-9 and the Training Event ( <b>Riris Adriyanto</b> )	10' + 5'
13:00	<i>Lunch break</i>	
14:00	6.5 Region III (South America) ( <b>Luiz Machado</b> )	10' + 5'
14:15	6.6 Region IV (North America) ( <b>Natalia Donoho</b> )	10' + 5'
14:30	6.7 Region VI (Europe) ( <b>Sally Wannop and Simon Keogh</b> )	10' + 5'
14:45	6.8 Status of the WMO Satellite Data Dissemination Strategy ( <b>Secretariat</b> )	5' + 5'
14:55	6.9 Critical satellite data paper: discussion next step ( <b>Stephen English</b> )	5' + 5'

	<b>7. DATA MONITORING</b>	
15:05	7.1 Registration of Satellite Data with the GISCs ( <i>WMO Secretariat, Enrico Fucile</i> )	5'
	<b>8. SCOPE PROJECTS</b>	
15:10	8.1 Task Team with SCOPE-Nowcasting, the EUMETSAT Convective Working Group, and Nowcasting Working Group ( <i>Luiz Machado</i> )	5' + 5'
15:20	8.2. Update on SCOPE-CM Status ( <i>Jeff Privette</i> )	15' + 5'
	<b>9. WMO APPLICATION AREAS AND OTHER APPLICATIONS</b>	
15:40	9.1 WMO RRR and WMO Application areas ( <i>Secretariat, Etienne Charpentier</i> )	10'+5'
15:55	Coffee break	15'
16:10	9.2 JCOMM ( <i>David Halpern</i> )	30'+5'
16:45	9.3 Hydrology ( <i>H-SAF presentation Francesco Zauli</i> )	15'+5'
17:05	9.4 Climate Monitoring (WGClimate, Cg-18 event, status architecture for climate monitoring from space) ( <i>Richard Eckman</i> )	15'+5'
17:25	9.5 Status Polar Region and High-Mountain Area Activities (PHORS/PSTG/YOPP) ( <i>Secretariat - PHORS/PSTG, Etienne Charpentier</i> )	5'+5'
17:35	9.6 YOPP at ECMWF ( <i>Stephen English</i> )	5+5'
17:45	9.7 DRR /Contribution of meteorological and other satellites to DRR, review of relevant WMO activities (SWCEM, Rapid Scan, Tropical Cyclone Programme, WMO Multi-Hazard Early Warning Systems) ( <i>Toshiyuki Kurino, Anne-Claire Fontane, James Douris</i> )	20'+10'
18:10	<i>Adjourn for Day 1</i>	

**TUESDAY, 12 February 2019**

		<i>Approx. Time + Discussion</i>
09:00	<b>10. TRAINING AND EDUCATION</b>	
	10.1 Status VLab (including cooperation with COSPAR) ( <i>Mark Higgins</i> )	15'+5'
09:20	<b>11. WMO SPACE PROGRAMME AND RESOURCES</b>	20'+10'
	11.1 Future Role of WMO Space Programme and IPET-SUP ( <i>WMO Secretariat, Werner Balogh, Etienne Charpentier</i> )	
09:50	<b>12. MATTERS ARISING FROM INFORMATION DOCUMENTS</b>	10'
10:00	<b>13. ORGANIZATION OF BREAK-OUT GROUPS and coffee break</b>	30'
10:30	<b>BREAK-OUT GROUPS ON TOPICS ARISING IN SESSION</b> BOG-1: Strategy 2020-2023 BOG-2: Ocean applications (TBC) BOG-3: Hydrology applications (TBC)	180'
13:00	<i>Lunch</i>	
14:00	<b>BREAK-OUT GROUPS ON TOPICS ARISING IN SESSION</b> BOG-1: Monitoring (TBC)	180'

	<b>BOG-2: Training (TBC)</b> <b>BOG-3: TBC</b>	
17:00	<i>Adjourn for Day 2</i>	
19:00	<i>Group Dinner</i>	

<b>WEDNESDAY, 13 February 2018</b>		
		<i>Approx. Time + Discussion</i>
09:00	<b>14. REPORTS TO PLENARY</b>	
09:00	<b>INTERIM REPORTS TO PLENARY BOG-1</b>	30'
09:30	<b>INTERIM REPORTS TO PLENARY BOG-2</b>	30'
10:00	<b>INTERIM REPORTS TO PLENARY BOG-3</b>	30'
10:30	<i>Coffee break</i>	
11:00	<b>INTERIM REPORTS TO PLENARY BOG-4</b>	30'
11:30	<b>INTERIM REPORTS TO PLENARY BOG-5</b>	30'
12:00	<b>INTERIM REPORTS TO PLENARY BOG-6</b>	30'
12:30	<i>Lunch Break (Chairs and Secretariat draft report)</i>	120'
14:30	<b>15. REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF THE DRAFT REPORT</b>	150'
17:00	<b>16. ANY OTHER BUSINESS</b>	15'
17:15	<b>17. DATE AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING</b>	15'
17:30	<i>Closing of IPET-SUP-5</i>	